

ASHLEY DZIECIELSKI

SAFETY COORDINATOR

BACKGROUND

Ashley began her career in Health and Safety in 2002 receiving her designation as a NCSO and Gold Seal Construction Safety Coordinator. She offers many years of experience in a Health and Safety role as either a Coordinator or Consultant. During her time in the H&S industry she has been involved in a broad spectrum of daily operations pertaining specifically to the development, administration, implementation and maintenance of company health and safety programs. Ashley's ability to deliver guidance, support, and coaching to all levels of personnel, business departments and associated contractors has set her apart.

EXPERIENCE

Ashley has always been proactive and passionate about delivering and maintaining a safety program that not only meets but also exceeds industry and regulated standards. Her work experience has allowed her to effectively manage both administrative techniques as well as positive personal relationships with customers and clients alike. She takes tremendous pride in her ability to adapt to new challenging situations and work productively.

UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION CONTRACT

Enmax Power Corp. - Calgary, AB

Description: Underground construction of new facilities including the modification, extension and maintenance of existing commercial facilities.

Value: \$ 5 + Million

Duration: 3 Year Contract with 2 Year Extension

UNDERGROUND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

FortisAlberta - Alberta

Description: Placement of underground utilities in new residential subdivisions.

Value: \$ 4 + Million

Duration: Annual Contract Renewal

TRANS FORMER OIL COMPLIANCE TESTING

Fortis Alberta & Fortis BC

Description: Testing of overhead transformer oil (insulation oil) to ensure the dielectric quality and confirm secure operation.

Value: \$ 3 Million

Duration: 6 Months

GAS MAIN CONVERSION

ATCO Gas - Calgary, AB

Description: Upgrade and replace natural gas meters, main and service lines in established residential development.

Value: \$ 500,000

Duration: 3 Months

EDUCATION

NCSO & HSA

ACSA
Calgary, AB

P. GSC Construction Safety Officer

Canadian Construction Association
Calgary, AB

WCB Employer Workshops

WCB
Calgary, AB

Occupational Health & Safety

Bow Valley College
Calgary, AB

Employment Law

Bow Valley College
Calgary, AB

EMPLOYMENT

2017-Present
Longboard Construction Inc.
Safety Coordinator

2011-2017
Safety Consulting
Safety Coordinator

2002-2009
Primary Engineering
Safety Coordinator